




































































From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Dear Joan, 

Ct·;1Q2_2.Q.OO59 �OOOOllD6�l0$_ "UN�J.ASS.LFJl;.D" 41/2�/2022 
Marks, Peter {/O=EXCHANGI: ABS/OU=EXCHANGI: ALJMINISTRA I IVI: GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN = RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =DFBB2BSBD3 8445CB9C9ADCA3 F72DF53A-M AR KSP] 
2/25/2021 6:33:15 AM 
Blair, Joan W. (CBER) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=8cc3d088be 164491a76b9ce048d71a02-BLAIR]; Cho, David S (CBER) 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/ cn=d4 7 af9d99 laf4cl fbf7 cb4cld287f83e-ChoD] 
Badoo, Judith [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/ cn=8d025eab2aa14f8f83e 7dd5510e 7f578-Badoo]; Limoli, Michel le 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F23SPDL T)/ cn=Rec i pients/ en =bdfe24 7f00604c6dbfle 16d4ddc lc285-M Li mo Ii] 
RE: [EXTERNAL] UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 19 February 2021 

Thanks for forwarding these along. 

Best Regards, 
Peter 

From: Blair, Joan W. (CBER) <Joan.Blair@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 20215: 24 AM 
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Badoo, Judith <Judith.Badoo@fda.hhs.gov>; Limoli, Michelle <Michelle.Limoli@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 19 February 2021 

From: Nalubola, Ritu <Ritu.Nalubola@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 20213:57 AM 
To: Kweder, Sandra L <Sandra.Kweder@fda.hhs.gov>; Scherer, Matthew <Matthew.Scherer@fda.hhs.gov>; Louati, 
Claudia (FSN)* <Claudia.Louati@fda.hhs.gov>; Blair, Joan W. (CBER) <Joan.Blair@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 19 February 2021 

FYI

From @state.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 20211:06 AM 

tate. ov>; state. ov>
state. ov>;  ov>; 

, Ritu <Ritu.Nalubola@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: ov>; @state.gov> 
Sub [EXTERNAL] UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 19 February 2021 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear colleagues, 

Please see attached last week's UK assessment of Russian and Chinese vaccine narratives. Please do not share 

this report outside of the USG. 

lassified by DAS, A/GIS on 5/6/202 2 - Class: CONFIDENTIAL - Reason: 1.4(b), 1.4(d) - Declassif 
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b)(1) 

Best regards, 

Counter Disinfonnalion Offcer- Russia Team 
Global Engagemelll Center 
United States Department of State 
Muscogee International I Contractor 
Teleworking cell: l  

statc.gov
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From: Rouse, David [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 

(FYDI BOHF 23SPDL T)/CN =RECI Pl ENTS/CN = 185BAE767862490D88EDA44DB 7 4A 75B3-RO USED] 

1/22/2021 1:39:50 PM 

To: Osorio, Manuel [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=66e68e9cbce448f28184c7cb5f5154a0-Osorio ]; Cho, David S ( CBER) 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=d4 7 af9d99 laf 4clfbf7 cb4c ld287f83e-ChoD ]; Devore, Nicolette 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 

( FYD I BO HF 23SP DL T) / en =Recipients/ en =4cd 9d01 le02c45d 6 b 1005d46342ca d69-Devo re] 

RE: UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 22 January 2021 

According to our FORM ER President Russia would never do anything like that. Putin promised. 

From: Osorio, Manuel <Manuel.Osorio@fda.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 202112:59 PM 

To: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>; Devore, Nicolette 

<Nicolette.Devore@fda.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 22 January 2021 

Any guesses on which nation state manipulated the hacked EMA internal documents? 

Hmmm, let me think about it for half a second .... 

M 

From: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 202112:52 PM 

To: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>; Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette.Devore@fda.hhs.gov>; Osorio, Manuel 

<Manuel.Osorio@fda.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 22 January 2021 

FYI. 

From: Blair, Joan W. (CBER) <Joan.Blair@fda.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 202112:49 PM 

To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Witten, Celia (CBER) <Celia.Witten@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) 

<David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 22 January 2021 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Abdoo, Mark <Mark.Abdoo@fda.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 202112:35 PM 

To: Kweder, Sandra L; Nalubola, Ritu; Blair, Joan W. (CBER); Ross, Bruce 

Subject: RE: UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 22 January 2021 

Agree. 

From: Kweder, Sandra L <Sandra.Kweder@fda.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 202112:34 PM 
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To: Nalubola, Ritu <Ritu.Nalubola@fda.hhs
�

ov>; Blair, Joan W. ICBER) <Joan.Blair@fda.hhs.&1ov>; Abdoo, Mark
Cl-2 2 00059. A-(8JO.OOO@f;6110a "UNCLAsslFIED" am,2 2 <Mark.Abdoo@fda.hhs.gov>; Ross, Bruce< ruce.Koss�tda.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 22 January 2021 

Just insane. 

From: Nalubola, Ritu <Ritu.Nalubola@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 6:18 PM 
To: Kweder, Sandra L <Sandra.Kweder@fda.hhs.gov>; Blair, Joan W. (CBER) <Joan.Blair@fda.hhs.gov>; Abdoo, Mark 
<Mark.Abdoo@fda.hhs.gov>; Ross, Bruce <Bruce.Ross@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 22 January 2021 

FYI bit troubling. 

From @state.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 5:58 PM 

earn 
state. ov>; state. ov>; 

usaid. ov>; Nalubola, Ritu <Ritu.Nalubola@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: UK Vaccine Narrative Assessment 22 January 2021 

Dear colleagues, 

Please see attached this week's UK assessment of Russian and Chinese vaccine narratives. Please do not share 

this report outside of the USG. 
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FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0008126



Best regards, 

CL-2022-00059 A-0000!1@6B!IOa 

Counter Disinformation Officer- Russia Team

Global Engagement Center 

United States Depa1tment of State
Muscogee International I Contractor

Teleworking cell:

@state.gov

"UNCLASSIFIED" 41/2�/2022 
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